City and County of Swansea

Bargen Ddinesig
BAE ABERTAWE Notice of Meeting
SWANSEA BAY
City Deal You are invited to attend a Meeting of

the

Swansea Bay City Region
Joint Appointments Committee

At: Phil Bennett Lounge, Parc y Scarlets, Llanelli, Carmarthenshire,
SAl14 9Uz
On: Friday, 6 December 2019
Time: 8.30 am
Membership:
Councillors:
Tony Baron Pembrokeshire County Council
Jan Curtice Swansea Council
Emlyn Dole Carmarthenshire County Council
Mike Harvey Neath Port Talbot Council
Rob Jones Neath Port Talbot County Borough Council
Alun Lenny Carmarthenshire county Council
David Simpson Pembrokeshire County Council
Rob Stewart Swansea Council
Agenda
Page No.

1 Election of Chairman.
2 Election of Vice Chairman.
3 Apologies for Absence.

4 Disclosures of Personal and Prejudicial Interests.

5 Swansea Bay Region Joint Appointments Committee - Terms of 1-3
Reference.
6 Exclusion of Public. 4-7
7  Appointment of Programme Director. 8 -106
(( - o B
~ armarcnensnire ; ¢ =

f % 5‘”.““9‘.’“ g Prify=pol Cyrnru ~1Cs
T L.II‘II‘.'CFSH“g "»0q N0 ORIt ¢$0 alc
\/@.& Pritysgol i g/ NIz
Abertawe

Buesdl L2 =4tsgo
cmenzw R Maa)Tn W)
1=h == b shh Tasw.

Sared ochyiB 4 GG
4t 1 '
v bl aa B NS




Hons L

Huw Evans

Head of Democratic Services

Thursday, 28 November 2019

Contact: Democratic Services - 01792 636923

K‘/ “» Cyngor Abertawe
N\ Swansea Council
l/__



Agenda Iltem 5

Bargen Ddinesig
BAE ABERTAWE
SWANSEA BAY

City Deal

Report of the Monitoring Officer

Swansea Bay City Region Joint Appointments Committee — 6 December

2019

Joint Appointments Committee — Terms of Reference

Purpose:

Policy Framework:

Consultation:

Report Author:
Finance Officer:

Legal Officer:

Recommendation(s):

Access to Services Officer:

To approve the Terms of Reference of the Joint
Appointments Committee.

None.
Finance, Legal.

It is recommended that:

1) The Joint Appointments Committee Terms of Reference at Appendix
1 be approved.

Tracey Meredith
Ben Smith
Tracey Meredith

Rhian Millar

1. Introduction

1.1 The Swansea Bay City Region Joint Committee created the Swansea Bay
City Region Joint Appointments Committee in order to carry out a process
to appoint a Programme Director. A report setting up the Joint Appointment
Committee was taken to each constituent Council.

1.2  The Joint Appointments Committee is made up of 8 Councillors (4 Council
Leaders and 4 others non-executive Councillors appointed by constituent

Councils).

: (,‘j‘__»
S

Lurjor Abertewe
Svano=a Couwl

Swansca
Universit ; o

Abertawe

come Sip Gir BB £ 4
Carmarchenshire 3 e

Pnf)-.ygal C}mru

ﬁ
bl w Eify 1 GG
\_/; Pritysgol \ 9.":.“"*.".‘#‘“'“‘eB Bl

TRy gt

E'\«il )14!4
ﬂnl‘
ol h'hnlf

wed AR 400 GIG
\~_I o
o et W NS




13

2.1

3.1

3.2

4.1

5.1

5.2

The appointment process for the Programme Director post will take place
on 6 & 7 December 2019. Therefore there is a need for the Committee to
approve terms of reference which are attached at Appendix 1.

Independent Programme Director

The independent Programme Director shall report to and be directly
accountable to the Joint Committee although will be an employee of
Carmarthenshire County Council.

Equality and Engagement Implications

The Council is subject to the Public Sector Equality Duty (Wales) and

must, in the exercise of their functions, have due regard to the need to:

- Eliminate unlawful discrimination, harassment and victimisation and
other conduct prohibited by the Act.

- Advance equality of opportunity between people who share a
protected characteristic and those who do not.

- Foster good relations between people who share a protected
characteristic and those who do not.

Our Equality Impact Assessment process ensures that we have paid due
regard to the above.

An EIA Screening Form has been completed with the agreed outcome
that a full EIA report is not required.

Financial Implications
There are no financial implications associated with this report.
Legal Implications

Local Authorities have powers under the Local Government Acts 1972
and 2000 to establish Joint Committees.

The process for appointing non-statutory chief officers is subject to the
provisions in The Local Authorities (Standing Orders) (Wales)
Regulations 2006 which provides that no more than 50% of the
membership of an Appointments Committee shall comprise of executive
members. In order to allow all 4 Leaders to sit on the Joint Appointments
Committee the Committee must therefore comprise of at least 8
members.

Background Papers: None.

Appendices: Appendix 1 — Terms of Reference

Page 2



Appendix 1

Terms of Reference for the Swansea Bay City Deal Region

Joint Appointment Committee

1. The Joint Appointment Committee will shortlist, interview and appoint, if
appropriate, a suitable candidate to the post of Programme Director of the
Swansea Bay City Deal Region.

2. The Joint Appointment Committee shall comprise the 4 Leaders of each
constituent Authority and 1 non- executive councillor from each of the 4
constituent Authorities.

3. The Joint Appointment Committee may invite non-voting members to the
Committee to assist in the appointment process which may include
attendance at the assessment centre and interview stage.

NB Pursuant to the Local Authority (Standing Orders) (Wales) Regulations 2006 at
least 1 member of the Joint Appointment Committee must sit on the Committee and
no more than 50% of the Committee are permitted to be executive members.

Page 3



Agenda Iltem 6

Bargen Ddinesig
BAE ABERTAWE
SWANSEA BAY

City Deal

Report of the Chief Legal Officer

Swansea Bay City Region Joint Committee — 6 December 2019

Exclusion of the Public

Purpose: To consider whether the Public should be excluded
from the following items of business.

Policy Framework: None.

Consultation: Legal.

Recommendation(s): It is recommended that:

1) The public be excluded from the meeting during consideration of the

following item(s) of business on the grounds that it / they involve(s) the
likely disclosure of exempt information as set out in the Paragraphs listed
below of Schedule 12A of the Local Government Act 1972 as amended by
the Local Government (Access to Information) (Variation) (Wales) Order
2007 subject to the Public Interest Test (where appropriate) being applied.

Item No. Relevant Paragraphs in Schedule 12A
7 12 & 13
Report Author: Democratic Services
Finance Officer: Not Applicable
Legal Officer: Tracey Meredith — Chief Legal Officer (Monitoring
Officer)

Introduction

1.1  Section 100A (4) of the Local Government Act 1972 as amended by the Local
Government (Access to Information) (Variation) (Wales) Order 2007, allows a
Principal Council to pass a resolution excluding the public from a meeting during
an item of business.

1.2  Such a resolution is dependent on whether it is likely, in view of the nature of
the business to be transacted or the nature of the proceedings that if members
of the public were present during that item there would be disclosure to them of
exempt information, as defined in section 100l of the Local Government Act
1972.

Page 4



2.1

2.2

2.3

2.4

3.1

4.1

4.2

421

4.2.2

4.2.3

Exclusion of the Public / Public Interest Test

In order to comply with the above mentioned legislation, Cabinet will be
requested to exclude the public from the meeting during consideration of the
item(s) of business identified in the recommendation(s) to the report on the
grounds that it / they involve(s) the likely disclosure of exempt information as
set out in the Exclusion Paragraphs of Schedule 12A of the Local Government
Act 1972 as amended by the Local Government (Access to Information)
(Variation) (Wales) Order 2007.

Information which falls within paragraphs 12 to 15, 17 and 18 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972 as amended is exempt information if and
so long as in all the circumstances of the case, the public interest in
maintaining the exemption outweighs the public interest in disclosing the
information.

The specific Exclusion Paragraphs and the Public Interest Tests to be applied
are listed in Appendix A.

Where paragraph 16 of the Schedule 12A applies there is no public interest
test. Councillors are able to consider whether they wish to waive their legal
privilege in the information, however, given that this may place the Council in a
position of risk, it is not something that should be done as a matter of routine.

Financial Implications

There are no financial implications associated with this report.
Legal Implications

The legislative provisions are set out in the report.

Councillors must consider with regard to each item of business set out in
paragraph 2 of this report the following matters:

Whether in relation to that item of business the information is capable of being
exempt information, because it falls into one of the paragraphs set out in
Schedule 12A of the Local Government Act 1972 as amended and reproduced
in Appendix A to this report.

If the information does fall within one or more of paragraphs 12 to 15, 17 and
18 of Schedule 12A of the Local Government Act 1972 as amended, the public
interest test as set out in paragraph 2.2 of this report.

If the information falls within paragraph 16 of Schedule 12A of the Local
Government Act 1972 in considering whether to exclude the public members
are not required to apply the public interest test but must consider whether they
wish to waive their privilege in relation to that item for any reason.

Background Papers: None.
Appendices: Appendix A — Public Interest Test.

Page 5



Appendix A

Public Interest Test

No.

Relevant Paragraphs in Schedule 12A

12

Information relating to a particular individual.

The Proper Officer (Monitoring Officer) has determined in preparing this
report that paragraph 12 should apply. Their view on the public interest test
was that to make this information public would disclose personal data
relating to an individual in contravention of the principles of the Data
Protection Act. Because of this and since there did not appear to be an
overwhelming public interest in requiring the disclosure of personal data they
felt that the public interest in maintaining the exemption outweighs the public
interest in disclosing the information. Members are asked to consider this
factor when determining the public interest test, which they must decide
when considering excluding the public from this part of the meeting.

13

Information which is likely to reveal the identity of an individual.

The Proper Officer (Monitoring Officer) has determined in preparing this
report that paragraph 13 should apply. Their view on the public interest test
was that the individual involved was entitled to privacy and that there was no
overriding public interest which required the disclosure of the individual’s
identity. On that basis they felt that the public interest in maintaining the
exemption outweighs the public interest in disclosing the information.
Members are asked to consider this factor when determining the public
interest test, which they must decide when considering excluding the public
from this part of the meeting.

14

Information relating to the financial or business affairs of any particular
person (including the authority holding that information).

The Proper Officer (Monitoring Officer) has determined in preparing this
report that paragraph 14 should apply. Their view on the public interest test
was that:

a) Whilst they were mindful of the need to ensure the transparency and
accountability of public authority for decisions taken by them in relation to
the spending of public money, the right of a third party to the privacy of
their financial / business affairs outweighed the need for that information
to be made public; or

b) Disclosure of the information would give an unfair advantage to
tenderers for commercial contracts.

This information is not affected by any other statutory provision which
requires the information to be publicly registered.

On that basis they felt that the public interest in maintaining the exemption
outweighs the public interest in disclosing the information. Members are
asked to consider this factor when determining the public interest test, which
they must decide when considering excluding the public from this part of the
meeting.

Page 6



No.

Relevant Paragraphs in Schedule 12A

15

Information relating to any consultations or negotiations, or
contemplated consultations or negotiations, in connection with any
labour relations matter arising between the authority or a Minister of
the Crown and employees of, or office holders under, the authority.

The Proper Officer (Monitoring Officer) has determined in preparing this
report that paragraph 15 should apply. Their view on the public interest test
was that whilst they are mindful of the need to ensure that transparency and
accountability of public authority for decisions taken by them they were
satisfied that in this case disclosure of the information would prejudice the
discussion in relation to labour relations to the disadvantage of the authority
and inhabitants of its area. On that basis they felt that the public interest in
maintaining the exemption outweighs the public interest in disclosing the
information. Members are asked to consider this factor when determining
the public interest test, which they must decide when considering excluding
the public from this part of the meeting.

16

Information in respect of which a claim to legal professional privilege
could be maintained in legal proceedings.

No public interest test.

17

Information which reveals that the authority proposes:

(@) To give under any enactment a notice under or by virtue of which
requirements are imposed on a person; or

(b) To make an order or direction under any enactment.

The Proper Officer (Monitoring Officer) has determined in preparing this
report that paragraph 17 should apply. Their view on the public interest test
was that the authority’s statutory powers could be rendered ineffective or
less effective were there to be advanced knowledge of its intention/the
proper exercise of the Council’s statutory power could be prejudiced by the
public discussion or speculation on the matter to the detriment of the
authority and the inhabitants of its area. On that basis they felt that the
public interest in maintaining the exemption outweighs the public interest in
disclosing the information. Members are asked to consider this factor when
determining the public interest test, which they must decide when
considering excluding the public from this part of the meeting.

18

Information relating to any action taken or to be taken in connection
with the prevention, investigation or prosecution of crime

The Proper Officer (Monitoring Officer) has determined in preparing this
report that paragraph 18 should apply. Their view on the public interest test
was that the authority’s statutory powers could be rendered ineffective or
less effective were there to be advanced knowledge of its intention/the
proper exercise of the Council’s statutory power could be prejudiced by
public discussion or speculation on the matter to the detriment of the
authority and the inhabitants of its area. On that basis they felt that the
public interest in maintaining the exemption outweighs the public interest in
disclosing the information. Members are asked to consider this factor when
determining the public interest test, which they must decide when
considering excluding the public from this part of the meeting.

Page 7




Agenda Item 7

By virtue of paragraph(s) 12, 13 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972

as amended by the Local Government (Access to
Information) (Variation) (Wales) Order 2007.

Document is Restricted

Page 8



By virtue of paragraph(s) 12, 13 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972

as amended by the Local Government (Access to
Information) (Variation) (Wales) Order 2007.

Document is Restricted

Page 10



By virtue of paragraph(s) 12, 13 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972

as amended by the Local Government (Access to
Information) (Variation) (Wales) Order 2007.

Document is Restricted

Page 12



By virtue of paragraph(s) 12, 13 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972

as amended by the Local Government (Access to
Information) (Variation) (Wales) Order 2007.

Document is Restricted

Page 26



By virtue of paragraph(s) 12, 13 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972

as amended by the Local Government (Access to
Information) (Variation) (Wales) Order 2007.

Document is Restricted

Page 55



By virtue of paragraph(s) 12, 13 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972

as amended by the Local Government (Access to
Information) (Variation) (Wales) Order 2007.

Document is Restricted

Page 80



By virtue of paragraph(s) 12, 13 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972

as amended by the Local Government (Access to
Information) (Variation) (Wales) Order 2007.

Document is Restricted

Page 100



	Agenda
	5 Swansea Bay Region Joint Appointments Committee - Terms of Reference.
	Terms of Reference for the Swansea Bay City Deal Region Joint Appointment Committee

	6 Exclusion of Public.
	7 Appointment of Programme Director.
	Appendix A - Job Advert
	Appendix B - Job Profile
	Appendix C (ii) - Candidate Application (JLBurnes)
	Appendix C (iii) - Candidate Application (RByard)
	Appendix C(i) - Candidate Application (CAshman)
	Appendix D - 2019Oct29 Swansea Bay City Region JC Minutes


